TO: Sebago School Committee
FROM: David Galin, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: January 4, 2022
RE: School Committee Meetings for January 18, 2022

10.

11.

12.

o 6:30 p.m.—Board Workshop — Sebago Elementary School
o 7:00 p.m. - School Committee Meeting — Sebago Elementary School Library

DRAFT AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Adjustments

Action Item
A. Appointment of School Committee Member

Minutes
A. Approve Minutes of December 21, 2021

Public Comments on Agenda Items

Presentation/Report
Principal’s Report
Chairwoman’s Report
Superintendent’s Report

Action Items
A. Policy Revision, First Reading

1) Student Code of Conduct, File Code JIC
B. 2021-22 School Calendar
C. Job Descriptions, Second Readings

1) Educational Technician Il

2) Educational Technician llI

3) Library Media Educational Technician IlI
D. Job Descriptions, First Readings

1) Custodian, Locator 5.03

2) School Bus Driver, Locator 5.10

3) Van Driver, Locator 5.11

Discussion Item
A. Reopening Plan



Agenda January 18, 2022 Page 2

13. Items for Future Agenda
14. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

15. Information ltems
A. Future Meetings
1) School Committee Workshop — February 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., Sebago Elementary School
2) School Committee Meeting — February 15, 2021, 7:00 p.m., Sebago Elementary School Library
3) School Committee Workshop — March 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., Sebago Elementary School
4) School Committee Meeting — March 22, 2021, 7:00 p.m., Sebago Elementary School Library

16. Adjournment

Enclosures:

Minutes of December 21, 2021

Policies and Job Descriptions as listed and included
with the School Committee Workshop

Reopening Plan



